
TOWN OF WEBSTER  Michael Finamore, Chairman 
FINANCE COMMITTEE   Sarah Sansom, Vice Chairman 
 
Town Hall, 350 Main Street,  Webster, Massachusetts  01570 
 

 
 

MINUTES 
November 5, 2015 

 
Present:     Joe Beresik, Earl Gabor, Stanley Lenky, Carol Marchand, Bobby Phillips, 

        and Sarah Sansom 
               
Absent:      Jim Bazinet, Julie Dell’Anna and Mike Finamore 
 
The meeting was called to order at 6:30 PM on Thursday, November 5, 2015 n the Board of 
Selectmen’s meeting room in the Town Hall by Vice Chairman Sarah Sansom in the absence of 
Chairman Finamore.   
 
Minutes 
 
Motion was made by Joe Beresik and seconded to approve the minutes of the October 1, 2015 
meeting with change made on page 15 by inserting “Mr. Gabor mentioned the vacant Senior 
Center building on School Street could be a temporary site for the library until the new library 
is complete.”   Vote:  Yes-5; Abstain-1; motion carried.  
 
Correspondence – Mr. Beresik read a “customary advisory letter” from the Utility Service Group 
regarding the improvements scheduled for the drinking water in town between November 9-24, with 
the work conducted along Lake Street and the surrounding neighborhoods.  This will be in addition to 
flushing mains that could be causing issues with the discolored water.  Ice Pigging is a technique that 
is more effective than flushing in removing particles and sediments from pipe walls.  It was noted that 
customers will be notified of when this will take place and advised to avoid using water during the 
hours of 7:00 AM – Noon.  Customers will receive individual flyers along the pigging route noting day 
the operation will take place.  Mr. Gabor noted that the pigging will begin on November 9 and continue 
for seven (7) days, starting at the Park Street Tower to Thompson Road.  There will be police duty 
due to traffic.  Mr. Beresik noted the Board of Selectmen propose $1m for the ice pigging project, but 
no breakdown of how that money would be spent.  Mr. Gabor noted it would be approximately $2-
6/per foot depending on the diameter of the pipe which are cast iron; $110/120 per linear foot.  Mr. 
Beresik noted that it was indicated in the letter that sodium levels above the recommended upper limit 
of 50 milligrams per liter may be a concern to individuals on sodium restricted diets, or those on 
dialysis.   
 
Transfers – None 
 
New Business – Vice Chairman Sansom recently attended the meeting of MA Association of Town 
Finance Committees, and one of the items discussed was use of the term “sub-committee” as using 
this term falls under the “open meeting” law.  It was suggested we change the name of Finance 
Committee Sub-Committees, to Finance Committee Liaisons to Town Departments.  



 2

Vice Chairman Sansom distributed copies of the first three chapters of Finance Committee Handbook 
distributed at the meeting. She said she has a CD from the meeting, and is willing to download onto a 
flash drive if anyone would like one.  Mr. Beresik thanked Vice Chairman Sansom for attending the 
meeting of MA Association of Town Finance Committees and sharing the information.  Motion was 
made to change the name “sub-committee” to liaison.  Vote was unanimous; motion carried.  
There was discussion regarding a vehicle for the Animal Control Officer, initially there was a transfer 
request to fund an additional $300 toward the $21,000 needed to purchase of a 2014 F-150 pick up 
truck with a fiberglass cap (transfer was withdrawn).  The committee felt the person doing the job 
would best be the one to determine the best vehicle.  Vice Chairman Sansom said she would request 
more information for the next meeting.  Mr. Beresik asked that it be noted in the minutes that the 
Interim Town Administrator/Town Accountant was again not present at the Finance Committee 
meeting.  It was noted that last night the Board of Selectmen re-appointed Ms. Leduc as Interim Town 
Administrator for an indefinite period of time.  When asked why she was not present, Vice ChaIrman 
Sansom said she was told it was a medical reason. There were several questions with regard to 
financials. but without the Town Accountant present, no answers were provided.  Vice Chairman 
Sansom said she will compile a list of questions for Ms. Leduc the week before next month’s Finance 
meeting.  She noted that she had asked Mrs. Leduc for a balance sheet but did not receive it.  Mr. 
Beresik had requested, as an agenda item for the November meeting, what the revenues/expenses of 
activities at Memorial Beach for the 2015 summer season.  Mr. Gabor stated there is a Memorial 
Beach Advisory Committee formed by the Board of Selectmen, that meets the third Wednesday of the 
month, but at present, there are no openings.  Mr. Beresik asked that this item be placed on the 
agenda for December’s meeting.  Vice Chairman Sansom again stated she will present all questions 
to Ms. Leduc for answers and bring to the December meeting.  Greg Robert, the Town’s IT person, 
has put all the contracts, FY16 budget and other documents related to the Finance Committee on the 
Town’s website and each member has a protected password to access these files.  Mr. Gabor said 
that the Board of Selectmen dissolved the prior Search Committee for a Town Administrator and they 
will be looking for new members to be part of that process, with two representatives from the Finance 
Committee on the Search Committee, as in the past.   
 
 
Old Business - None 
 

 Items Unknown at Time of Posting – None 
 

Next Meeting 
 
It was suggested by Mr. Lenky that the Finance Committee meetings begin at 7:00 PM .  Motion was 
made by Stanley Lenky and seconded to change the time of the Finance Committee meetings 
to 7:00 PM instead of the current start time of 6:30 PM.  Vote was unanimous; motion carried.  
 
The next meeting of the Finance Committee will be held on Thursday, December 3, 2015  at 7:00 
PM in the Board of Selectmen’s meeting room in the Town Hall.  There being no further business, 
meeting adjourned at 7:30PM. 
 
 
 
______________________________ ____________________________________ 
Christine Jackel, Secretary   Michael Finamore, Chairman - Accepted 
 
 


